

**CHAPTER 68**  
ENGINEERING EXAMINERS BOARD SECRETARY  
*S.F. 154*

**AN ACT** relating to the duties of the secretary for the state board of engineering examiners.\*

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 114.11, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:  
114.11 SECRETARY — DUTIES.

The secretary shall keep on file a record of all certificates of registration granted and shall make ~~annually~~ such annual revisions of said the record as may be necessary. In revising said the record the secretary shall communicate ~~biannually~~ biennially by mail with every professional engineer and surveyor registered ~~hereunder~~ under this chapter, as provided in section 114.18.

Approved May 1, 1985

---

\*According to enrolled Act

**CHAPTER 69**  
LIMITS ON CREDIT LIFE INSURANCE  
*S.F. 172*

**AN ACT** increasing the maximum amount of credit life insurance that may be written to insure the life of a debtor.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 509.1, subsection 3, paragraph d, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

d. The amount of insurance on the life of ~~any~~ a debtor shall at no time not exceed the amount owed by the debtor to the creditor, or the face amount of ~~any~~ a totally or partially executed loan or loan commitment, ~~totally or partially executed~~, creating personal liability and made in good faith for general agricultural or horticultural purposes to a debtor with seasonal income; ~~however, it shall not.~~ However, in no event shall the amount of insurance exceed thirty-five fifty thousand dollars.

Approved May 1, 1985